



HA NGO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Software Development Skills: Front-end & Back-end 2020-21, LUT University (December 2020).
- The Web Developer Bootcamp 2020, Udemy (November 2020).
- Learn SASS, Codecademy (September 2020).
- Analyse Data with SQL, Codecademy (August 2020).
- Building Interactive JavaScript Websites Course (May 2020).
- Learn Responsive Design, Codecademy (May 2020).
- Python for Finance: Investment Fundamentals & Data Analytics, Udemy (April 2020).

PROFILE

Ha is a goal-oriented Full Stack Developer with extensive working and academic experience in the field of Finance. Ha is also a proactive efficient learner who grasps new concepts in little to no time. In teamwork, Ha is supportive and communicative with her collaborators. In addition to her hard-earned technical abilities, her background allows Ha to better understand the business objectives behind her work as a developer. She is certain to expand upon her best qualities at her future development team.

RECENT PROJECTS

Library Management App

React.js, React Bootstrap, Express.js, MongoDB, Node.js, Redux, Saga, TypeScript

A web-based application that uses JSON Web Token and has authentication with Google for security. The users can search books and borrow or return them after logging in. The admin users can add, update, and remove books.

Country Page

React.js, React Bootstrap, React Context API, Redux, Saga, TypeScript

A React.js application built to fetch the data from an external API and implement additional functionalities such as searching and sorting.

Camping

Bootstrap, Express.js, JavaScript, MongoDB, Node.js

An individual project completed to further improve the proficiency in relevant technologies, including authentication and authorization

Task-Tracker

Bootstrap, React.js, JavaScript

A task-tracker application built to apply the knowledge of React Hooks in practice.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript, Web Accessibility.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

Database Management: MongoDB, Mongoose, PostgreSQL, SQLite.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps & Cloud Services: AWS, Docker, GitHub Actions.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Housekeeper

Sol Palvelut Oy | Helsinki, Finland | May 2017 - Present

Auction Assistant

Saga Furs Oyj | Vantaa, Finland | March 2017 - June 2019

Treasury Dealer

Indovina Bank Limited (IVB) | Ho Chi Minh, Viet Nam | November 2013 - June 2016

- Operated daily Foreign Exchange (FX) and Money market (MM) transactions in the Vietnamese Interbank market using Thompson Reuters Eikon terminal.
- Managed currencies, funds positions, and liquidity of the bank.
- Assisted in measuring currency risk.
- Took part in a project on developing a new derivative product, Forward and Swap.
- Collected market data, analyzed trends and forecasted short-term market movement.

Finance Intern

The HongKong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited (HSBC) | Ho Chi Minh, Viet Nam | May 2013 - September 2013

- Prepared daily and monthly reports.
- Handled various administrative tasks.

Relationship Manager Intern

Vietnam Technological and Commercial Joint-stock Bank (Techcombank) | Ho Chi Minh, Viet Nam | January 2013 - May 2013

- Assisted in managing customer credit documents.
- Supported in seeking new customers.

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | April 2021 - Present

M.Sc. in Economics and Business Administration - Major in Finance

University of Oulu | Oulu, Finland | August 2016 - June 2019

B.B.A. in Finance and Banking

University of Economics Ho Chi Minh city | Ho Chi Minh, Viet Nam | September 2009 - June 2013